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Session detail for 'IFB 20-22 Culinary Arts Interior Shell Build Out Pre-Bid Conference':
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Solicitation Number: IFB 20-22 Date: 3/ 7/20Z0  Time: GAM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YHS___ or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
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Company Name Address Phone
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Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES K o NO
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PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _X_ or NO___
3). __AREYOUACERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
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Rep. Name City, State Email .
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES __ orNO___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE. YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO_ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES_ or NO ___
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Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or  NO ﬁ__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _X_ or NO

3).___ AREYOU ACERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO M CERTIFICATION WITH
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PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” _ 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_¥
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO }f

3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO i‘ CERTIFICATION WITH
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PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
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Rep. Name City, State “Email =

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES f%' ~ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES “\orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH _CQi7¢ 0F Hou7®as

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES %é‘i‘or NO
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Company Name Address Phone
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Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES Y orNO___ CERTIFICATION WiTH _C_O B
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES YorNO _
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Solicitation Number: IFB 2022 Date: S/8/2026  Time: 1AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name C,A Wﬁ\\Lo( Address /543 S,"L & Phone T') l3 - "75 6 - :70’70
Qobacy  Qovden Poudyon X coserys @ cawa\er weit
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES w& or NO___

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES# or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO/)L CERTIFICATION WITH
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ComPWﬂle - . Address Phone
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Rep. Name City,/ State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ‘/or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ~—or NO
3). - AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES &« or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES____ or NO___
3). _ AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
; Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRSTPRE-BID CONF. YES___  or NO___
© 2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ 0otNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

. 3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ orNO___
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Solicitation Number: IFB 20-22 Date: 5/ 8/Z» 28 Time: ZPM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address

Phone
WESTwAY cnsT (1OUSTOW |, TEXAS S12~-510-Gs 7Y
Rep. Name : City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES +~ or NO

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES v~ or NO

3). . ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES\V" or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
(auﬂ’gml Cuheuglion HowhN, Ty €32-721-260(
mpany Name Address * Phone
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Rep Name City, State ' Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X»

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ¥~ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESy/ or NO___

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES v or NO

CERTIFICATION Wit (.0}
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) Company Name Address Phone
EDke Aenyp eal o iy ia staal, copn
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO__
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH
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Company Name Address Phone
e LY -
t«’nib A\\'IC«/\O WAL Q,\r\%'x(‘mj)s*-!?ﬂ[« (P
Rep. Name City, State Email
- PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X
¢ 2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ! otNO X CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO __
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES_  or NO__
2). AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO ___




